



Oldbury on Severn
Parish Council

Clerk/RFO: Mrs Victoria Bailey
88 Badger Road
Thornbury
South Gloucestershire
BS35 1AD
Tel. 07922807405
oldburyonsevernpc@gmail.com
www.oldburyonsevern.uk

I hereby give notice of a
Meeting of the Flooding and Planning Committee
To be held on Wednesday 18th May 2022 at 10:00am via the Zoom platform
V Bailey, Clerk to the Council

Join Zoom Meeting
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88355221712?pwd=eE40OUJFVHhqU0duRFBScFdrT3hIU09>

Meeting ID: 883 5522 1712
Passcode: 944181
One tap mobile
+442080806592,,88355221712#,,,,*944181# United Kingdom

Dial by your location
+44 208 080 6592 United Kingdom

AGENDA

The agenda below follows what hopefully will now be the standard agenda. However we may vary the order as necessary to allow for attendees from other companies.

1. To receive apologies
2. To approve the minutes of the previous meeting held on Tuesday 5th April 2022 (paper 1)
3. To discuss and agree action on the following Flooding matters with reference to Ian Bell's FPC work plan:

Section A: Reduction of water volumes/flow rates entering the catchment

A-1 Thornbury area surface water management plan

A-2.2 Monitor existing schemes

A-2.3 Inclusion of SUDS in Local Plan etc.

A-4 Improvements to Hill Pill

A-5 Hill/ agricultural water run off

Section B: Management of water within the parish

B-1 Improve discharge rate at the pill

B-3 Church Road north of the Pill

B-5 Bank heights in upper Pickedmoor catchment

B-6 Kington Road / Kington Lane road flooding Information from MR

B-7 Development of flood plan

B-7.1 Support development of flood action plan

B-7.2 Allocate resources

Section C: Coastal Protection and risks due to sea level

C-2 Coastal defences Bank raising

C-4 EA revised approach to coastal protection

Section D Sewage problems in Oldbury Village

D-1 Discussion of problem

D-2 Action to date

4. To discuss and agree actions on any planning matters (none at present but if any are received before FPC they will be screen shared) and response to consultations:

5. Update on GloSES

6. Update on Severnvale Flooding Defence Group

7. To discuss Pill Head becoming stuck on 09/03/2022

8. Any other items of report (not requiring a decision)

9. Date and time of next meeting is Wednesday 20th July 2022 at 10am via Zoom

Meeting closure

Additional papers:

Paper 1: FPC minutes 05/04/2022